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SUMMARY 

Waste Discharge Requirements Order No. R3-2006-0032, NPDES Permit No. 
CA0047856, requires the California Men's Colony (Discharger) to comply with effluent 
limitations. According to monitoring reports submitted by the Discharger from July 1. 
2006, to August 31, 2008, the Discharger violated various effluent limitations, other than 
that for total chlorine residual, on 42 separate occasions. Mandatory Minimum Penalty 
Complaint IVo. R3-2008-0075 (Complaint) provides details of each violation. 

California Water Code Sections 13385(h) and 13385(i) require that a mandatory 
minimum penalty of $3,000 be assessed for certain violations. The 42 violations alleged 
in the complaint are all subject to the mandatory minimum penalty. The Prosecution 
team therefore proposes a total penalty of $120,000. 

DISCUSSION 

Requirements: On July 7, 2006, the Regional Water Quality Control Board, Central 
Coast Region (Central Coast Water Board), adopted Waste Discharge Requirements 
Order No. R3-2006-0032, NPDES Permit No. CA0047856, for the California Men's 
Colony, San Luis Obispo County (Order No. R3-2006-0032). In accordance with 
Section IV of its NPDES Permit the Discharger, is required to comply with effluent 
lirn~tat~ons. 
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Violations: As detailed in the Complaint, the Discharger committed the following 
violations: 

Table I - Effluent Limit Violations 

-- 

ClWQS 
Violation Violation Violation 

W: -- Date No. Constituent Permit Limit Reported Value 
1 

TY p e ?  
1 -- -- 8/20/2006 4391 66 Total Col~form 4 NlPN Chron~c 
2 8/21/2006 

1 

- 4391 67 Total Col~form 4 MPN Chron~c 
1 3 8/22/2006 4391 68 -. Total ~ol l foym Chron~c 
1 

7 MPN - --A 

4 812372006 4391 70 Total Colrform 4 MPN - -- -- Chronrc - - - 

5 8/24/2006 439171 Total Col~form 4 NlPN Chron~c 1 

--- - 
6 8/25/2006 1 4391 72 Total Coliform 4 NlPN Chron~c -- 

7 8/26/2006 4391 73 Total Coliform 4 MPN Chronic 1 

8 8/28/2006 4391 74 Total Coliform 4 MPN Chronic 1 

9 8/29/2006 1 
-- 439175 Total Coliform 4 MPN Chronic 
10 1/16/2007 61 1295 Sulfate 125 mg/L 510 mg/L Serious 
11 3/20/2007 567291 Total Coliform 500 MPN Chronic 1 

Plant Upgrade (90-day grace period)3 
-- 

12 8/30/2007 660680 Total Coliform 17 NlPN Chronic 1 
-- 

13 8/31/2007 660681 Total Coliform 17 NlPN Chronic 1 
-- - 

14 9/4/2007 1 
- -- 691 893 Total Col~form 920 MPN Chron~c 
15 9/7/2007 691 895 Total Col~form 46 MPN Chron~c 1 

16 9/10/2007 1 691 896 Total Coliform 540 IMPlV Chron~c 
17 911 312007 691 897 Total Coliform 110 MPN Chronic 1 

18 9/14/2007 1 691 899 Total Coliform 110 MPN Chronic 
19 9/16/2007 691 892 DH 6.5-8.3 S.U. 6.3 S.U. Chronic 
20 9/16/2007 691 900 Dissolved Oxygen > 2.0 mglL 0.2 mg/L Chronic 
21 1012312007 6981 26 Chlorodibromomethane 3.5 uq/L 8.3 Z/L Serious .7- 
-- -- 

22 10/23/2007 698 127 Dichlorobromomethane 13 i.'&'~' 16 i$~ Serious 
23 10/28/2007 . 698 125 Dissolved Oxygen >2.0 mg/L 1.2 mg/L Chronic 
24 11/4/2007 --- 71 001 0 Dissolved Oxygen >2.0 mg/L 0.5 mg/L Chron~c - --- 

25 1211 212007 - 764587 0.017 uglL Ser~ous 
26 12/31/07 764577 Total Coliform 8 MPN Chronic 1 

27 1/8/2008 764674 Copper 0.012 u g / ~ ~  0.013 ug/L Chronic 
28 1/8/2008 764672 Chlorodibromomethane 3.5 p g / ~ '  4 1 1-1glL Chronic 
29 1/8/2008 764673 Dichlorobromomethane 13 p g / ~  16 pgIL Serious 
30 4/8/2008 762889 Chlorodibromomethane 3.5 p g u g / ~  Serious 
31 4/8/2008 763438 Dichlorobromomethane 13 p g / ~  ' 19 pglL Serious - 
32 5/16/2008 -- 775623 Dissolved Oxygen >2.0 mg/L 0.8 mg/L Chron~c 
33 6/2/2008 777452 Dissolved Oxygen >2.0 mg/L 0.2 mg/L Chron~c 
34 6/24/2008 777458 Dissolved Oxygen >2.0 mg/L 0.2 mg/L Chronic 
35 6/24/2008 1 777444 Total Coliform 900 MPN Chronic 
36 7/7/2008 783634 Dissolved Oxygen >2.0 mg/L 1.5 mg/L Chronic 
37 7/8/2008- 783635 Dissolved Oxygen ~ 2 . 0  mg/L 1.7 mg/L Chronic 
38 7/8/2008 783637 Chlorodibromomethane 3.5 p g / ~ *  6.1 pg/L Serious - 
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40 71812008 783639 
41 712212008- - - ---- 783636 
42 8812112008 -- - 786557 

~ f f ~ ~ e ~ r n m t a t t o n  IS ~dent~fred In Sectlo 
- Interlm effluent lmlnltatrons ~ d e n t ~ f ~ e d  In Sect~on IV A 2 of Order 
- According to Sect~on 13385(~)(1)(D)(1) of the C a l ~ f o ~ n ~ a  Water Code, mandatory mlnlmum penalties do not apply to new or 

reconstructed wastewater treatment un~ ts  for a perlod of 90 days 
ClWQS - Calmforn~a Integrated Water Qual~ty System 

Complaint Issuance: On December 17, 2008, the Prosecution Team mailed 
Mandatory Minimum Penalty Complaint No. R3-2008-0075 (Complaint) to the 
Discharger by certified mail. 

Violation History: The Discharger has had numerous violations in the past (e.g., 
sanitary sewer sp~lls, effluent violations). As a result, the Discharger upgraded the 
wastewater treatment plant to optimize treatment quality and minimize effluent 
violations. The new wastewater treatment facility was completed May 31, 2007. 

Minimum Civil Liabil ity: California Water Code Section 13385(h) requires that a 
mandatory minimum penalty of $3,000 be assessed for each serious violation. Section 
13385(h)(2) provides that a serious violation occurs if the discharge exceeds the 
effluent limitations for a Group II pollutant, as specified in Appendix A to section 123.45 
of Title 40 Code of Federal Regulations, by 20 percent or more or for a Group I 
pollutant, as specified in Appendix A to section 123.45 of Title 40 Code of Federal 
Regulations, by 40 percent or more. 

California Water Code section 13385(i) requires the Central Coast Water Board to 
assess a mandatory penalty of $3,000 for each violation, not counting the first three 
violations, if the discharger does any of the following four or more times in a period of 
six consecutive months: 

a) Violates a waste discharge requirement effluent limitation; 
b) Falls to file a report pursuant to Section 13260; 
C) F~ les an incomplete report pursuant to Section 13260; or 
d) Violates a toxicity elrfluent lirr~itation contained in the applicable waste discharge 

requirements where the waste discharge requirements do not contain pollutant- 
specific effluent limitations for toxic pollutants. 

According to the definition of serious violation in Section 13385(h) of the Water Code, 
the Discharger committed 10 serious violations as shown on lines 10, 21, 22, 25, 29 
through 31, and 38 through 40 of Table 1 from July 1, 2006. to August 31, 2008. The 
amount of the mandatory penalty for the 10 serious violations ($3,000 x 10) is $30,000. 

j Recycled l'aper 
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According to the definition of chronic violations in Section 13385 (i), the Discharger 
committed 32 chronic violations as shown on lines 1 through 9, 12 through 20, 23, 24, 
26 through 28, 32 through 37, 41, and 42 of Table 1, from July 1, 2006. to August 31, 
2008. The three chronic violations shown on lines I, 2, and 3, from August 20, 2006, to 
August 22, 2006, were not preceded by six consecutive months of compliance and are 
therefore subject to mandatory penalties. The amount of the mandatory minimum 
penalty for the 32 chronic violations is $96,000 ($3,000 x 32). 

Conclusion: The Discharger has violated California Water Code Section 13385 by 
failing to comply with its effluent limitations. The total amount of the mandatory 
minimum penalty from July 1, 2006, to August 31, 2008, is $126,000. 

RECOMMENDATION 

Adopt Mandatory Minimum Penalty Order No. R3-2008-0075, imposing liability for 
$1 26,000 against the Discharger. 

ATTACH MI E NTS 

1. Receipt for Delivery of MMP Complaint No. R3-2008-0075 
2. List of Exhibits Incorporated by Reference 

cc: Warden John Marshall 
California Men's Colony 
P.O. Box 8101 
San Luis Obispo, CA 93409-8101 

Chris Swanberg, Staff Counsel 
California Dept. of Corrections and Rehabilitation 
C hris.swanbe - 

Jorge Leon, Sr. Staff Counsel 
State Water Resources Contorl Board 
Office of Enforcement 

s:\npdes\npdes facilities\san luis obispo co\cmc wwtp\mmp no. r3-2008-0075 (mmp)\cmc acl 
written evidence - mmp.doc 



so that we can return the card to you. 

-- - 

Warden John Marshall 
California Men's Colony 





List of Exhibits lncorporated by Reference 
California Men's Colony 

WIMP Order No. R3-2008-0075 

1. Waste Discharge Requirements Order No. R3-2006-0032, NPDES Permit No. 
CA0047856, for the California Men's Colony, San Luis Obispo County (Order 
NO. R3-2006-0032) 

2. CMC monitoring reports covering the period from July 1, 2006, to August 31, 
2008 

3. ACL Complaint No. R3-2008-0075 

4. State Water Resources Control Board Water Quality Enforcement Policy, 
which can be found on the internet at the following link: 
http://www.waterboards.ca.gov/board info/aqendas/2008/feb/0219 1 Ocurrent 
policy.doc ) 

The above-described documents can be found in the Central Coast Water 
Board's files and on the internet at the following link: 
http://www.waterboards.ca.qovlcentraIcoast/ 

S:\NPDES\NPDES Facilities\San Luis Obispo Co\CMC WVVTP\MMP No. R3-2008-0075 (MMP)\List of 
Exhibits Incorporated by Reference - MMP.doc 




